
 
 

 

 
    

    

 
 
 

   

 

 

 

 

   

Environmental Protection Agency 

PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Co. Wexford 

Y35 W821 

   

   

   

   

     

13th October 2021  

   

     

 

 
 
 

 

To Whom it may concern, 

 

 

I refer to  

 

 

We give full permission and consent to Noel Lawler Sand and Gravel Ltd. to proceed in their application to 

the Environmental Protection Agency for a waste licence, on lands in our ownership. 

 

Yours Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mr.Noel Lawler, Director 

Portersize Farm Ltd. 

Ballitore, 

Co. Kildare 

Re: Proposed Application for a Waste Licence by Noel Lawler Sand and Gravel Ltd. 
at Portersize and Timolin, Ballitore, Co. Kildare
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